


**KC WATER
ENGINEERING**

4800 E. 63rd Street
Kansas City, Missouri 64130
www.kcwater.us

816-513-0387
Fax: 816-513-0185

DATE: October 14, 2025

TO: Blake Anderson, P.E., Interim Deputy Director
Kenneth Morgan, P.E., Director

FROM: Morris Ross, P.E., Project Manager QA/QC BG

SUBJECT: **Bid Recommendation: Wastewater Backup Generators**
Contract Number: 1715, Project Number: 81001018

Bids for the above referenced project were received and opened on September 30, 2025. Three (3) bidders, Goodwin Brothers, MegaKC, and Hartline Construction responded and submitted the following bids:

BIDDER	Technical Approach Score	Allowance 1	Allowance 2	Base Bid Amount	Total Amount of Bid
Goodwin Brothers	60			\$15,000,000.00	\$15,000,000.00
MegaKC	23	\$100,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$13,877,156.00	\$14,027,156.00
Hartline Construction (Option 1)	2	\$100,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$4,916,582.04	\$5,066,582.04
Hartline Construction (Option 2)	2	\$100,000.00	\$50,000.00	\$4,500,560.26	\$4,650,560.26
Engineer's Estimate					\$5,000,000.00

Project Description

Installing 31 backup generators at Wastewater pumping facilities and Water Services Department Admin Building with the auto transfer switch and SCADA controls to make it work more efficiently.

Funding Source

Funding Acct: 8110-807777-611060-81001018

MBE/WBE Participation

The MBE/WBE goals for this project are 14% MBE and 14% WBE business participation. Hartline and MegaKC did not submit their 48-hour paperwork, and therefore, they were both deemed non-responsive. Goodwin Brothers Construction was the only bidder who submitted their Contractor Utilization Plan with 18% MBE and 14% WBE business participation. Goodwin Brothers Construction is the lowest, responsible, responsive bidder.

Experience Reference

Goodwin Brothers submitted the required Evidence of Competency and Experience Reference for similar projects. All projects were completed within the last 5 years.

Claims and Lawsuits

Goodwin Brothers has no bankruptcies, liens or other judgments against the company.

List of Subcontractors and Suppliers

An acceptable List of Subcontractors to be used on this project is included in the Request for Proposals.

Recommendation of Award

I recommend the City move forward and contract with Goodwin Brothers with a project cost of \$15,000,000.00 with a contingency of 10% (\$1,500,000.00) thus resulting in a total project cost of **\$16,500,00.00.**

Approved:

DocuSigned by:
Kevin White
DFFBCCD37DCC409...

Kevin White, P.E., Section Head

10/16/2025

Date

Approved:

DocuSigned by:
Blake Anderson
26145A5B61E84A6...

Blake Anderson, P.E., Interim Deputy Director

10/16/2025

Date

Approved:

Signed by:
Kenneth Morgan
47CA3801D3B6446...

Kenneth Morgan, P.E., Director

10/19/2025

Date

Cc: Marzella Newman-Buckner
Robbi Jackson
Nicholas Crafton
Contract File #1715